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> ----- Original Message -----
> From: Kit Blanke <Kitb@barcodehq.com>
> To: Kerwin Corpuz <KCorpuz@CCSEMC.com>
> Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2001 2:26 PM
> Subject: Re: H55 and S55 project
>
>
> > Kerwin:
> >
> > The H55 Printer hub is a firmware change only NO hardware changes.
> >
> > -------------------------------------------------------
> >
> > The S55 Printer station has the following changes in the digital section
> > only. NO changes to the RF section at all.
> >
> > The modification adds  two control lines to the RS232 port, RTS and CTS.
> the
> > change requires the removal of one IC and the addition of jumper wires
to
> > reconfigure the connections to the UART port of the microprocessor.
> >
> > The LED is changed to a red/green bicolor LED and a pair of transistors
is
> > added to drive the LED
> >
> > The firmware is changed to handle the new configuration.
> >
> > The RF section has NO modifications.
> > None of the above modifications affect the operation of the RF section
in
> > any way.
> >
> > Kit Engineering
> > Worth Data
> > (831) 458-6044
> > kitb@barcodehq.com
> >
> >


